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To. Pagedofa

2019-03-1510.57°31 CST 16082372310 From CLS-CTSB-BFI BFI Processing Fax

Huston, Heather

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

e —

send@mail efax.com

Tuesday, March 5, 2019 3:13 PM

Griswold, David

Successful transmission to 18506176381, Re; Ace Customer SErvice

aj )
Deer David Griswold, ”{‘(00 Q_ld\

Re: Ace Customer SErvice

The 2 page fax you seni through eFax Saolutions lo 18508176381 was successfully transmitted at 2019-
(03-056 21:13:22 {GMT}.

Tha fength of transmigsion was 86 sesconds.

The receiving machine's fax |D; 850-617-6381.

If you need additional assistance, pleasa visit our anline help center at

hitps./Awww.efaxcorporate .com/comp/twalpage/customerSupport. Thenk you for using the eFax Soiutions

service,

Best Regards,
eFax Solutions

Customer Service

Online Help: hitps:/iwww . efaxcorporate.com/corpitwa/page/customerSupport
Tel: 1-323-817-3202

Email: corporatesupport@mait.cfax.com

Reforence ID:
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© 2013 j2 Cloud Services, Inc. Al rights raserved.
eFax Corporale is a registerad trademark of |2 Cloud Services, Inc.

This account is subject fo the terms listed in the aFax Corporate Cusigmar Agreemant
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OR REGISTERED AGENT OR BOTH FOR
LIMITED LIABLLITY COMPANY

Pursuuns 1o tha provisions of secrions 605.0114 o (03.0110, Florida Statwles, the nndersigned limitod liakility company
.;-rj,bm':frx the foilowing statement fn ordar o change s reputiornd Gffico or registered agens, ar both, 1 the Slate af
Slorido.

1. Name of o limited liabality company: _ 7% Customer Services, LLG

2 () 675 West Indiantown Rd., $1e 103 _ by E’.-‘S Wes [ndiantwn Ro., Ste 103

Pincipel ofhce scdrem of liired labilty congary T T Nfaitiag shtrav ol terd bili congeny
(one: AICST BE STREET ADRRESD Yore: K PUST OFF: x

Jugiter, Fiorida 33458

Jupiter, Florida 33448

Anozocd WM14H0000 ) 600
; — [, RN

Date of fiiing/registration in Flarida 4 Docomem mumber T
5. () _ COUENCY GLOBAL INC.

Regrtuni A;;nd P-mm«lom-; o cu e recorda ol the Fionids Den of State:
145 North € ‘alhoon St. Suire d

Repisred Otber Adbess  (MUST AE FLOKIA STRFET ADDAESS,

Tatlshassee FL 330

! Business Filings Incorporated

Faten wnare of NEWY Regfotsred Acyaf aies NEW Rezistrond Office ailiens:

1200 South Pine Ietand Road
= NEW Reztered Ofer Addnem:

-|

EN

Planintion

Janinton L BEE 2

: ' .
If the Limited lisbility comnpany is not orgagized undzr the laws of the Statz of Flonca. it s hevelry conbuned thar afu=C2 ¢ 7
the change ar

£ £ Hd & & 6L

changes are made, the Flotidn sirest adéress of the registeisd office and the business clfize of Ue registeren
dattical. Or, in the case af a Fluzida limited liability caropany, it is bereby confirmed that the change(r)

i an affirmative votc ! the marmbers of the limited b lity coropany or as otberwie provided in
i i 1 of the limited hability company.

ageut will b
wus/were pA
the agticlg

{ ‘Fony Mascarella, Member

TUPrmcdn yped s of sy

1 hevoby accepr the cppoirtment as registared agent and agree 1g act n this cuparsty. | fierther agren o comply with tha
pronvgiong v?m‘! stuitites refative fo the proper and conplele varformance of wy duties, dnd [ am jamtilar with and accop)
tho obl: arw;.s of iny positior, as registered agent as pronded for in Chapter S,

to meraly reflect a <hange in the regrsieved jJ

v et 1 ice address, [ hiveby cor,
notife Mﬁn & af this change.

ite A{ Remrterod Agent WAk WHlams, AVT, #iminess Fllings Incorporuted

5, &5, Or, i this documens is belny fifed
o har the lewect liobitity company bus Scen

Divlslon of Corporailonss P.O. Bua 6)17= Tullnhassee, F1. 32314

FELING FEER: $25.00
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